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Dear Mr. Levesque,

With respect to the above noted Calgary and Canmore files, the Crown would like to have the
Charter and Constitutional notice applications in relation to all the files heard together in
Calgary. Further the Crown is no longer consenting to having either the applications or the trials
heard in French, as per the Languages Act regulation. We will provide you with an interpreter

through whom to make your submiss

ions.

Could you please advise if you are agreeable to having these matters heard together in
Calgary? If so, we will be in touch to arrange a date for the Charter and Constitutional

challenges.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Regards,

Suzanne for:

Britta Kristensen
Assistant Chief Crown Prosecutor
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